Robert Craig

From: Robert Craig <Robert.Craig@penrith.city>

Sent: Friday, 1 September 2017 841 AM

To: Svc_T1ConnectP

Subject: 50 Belmore St, Penrith letter of concurrence

Attachments: DAO03.B1[G].PDF; DA03.B2[G].PDF; DA03.B3[F].PDF; DA50.00[E].PDF
#ECMBODY

HSILENT

From: Meadhbh Nolan [mailto:mnolan@urbis.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 1 September 2017 8:37 AM

To: Robert Craig <Robert.Craig@penrith.city>

Cc: Wendy Connell <wendy.connell@penrith.city>; Gavin Cherry <Gavin.Cherry@penrith.city>; Michael Grassi
<michael.grassi@podia.com.au>

Subject: RE: 50 Belmore St, Penrith letter of concurrence

Hi Rob

Please find attached the amended plans and GFA diagrams. Below are the calculations.

. Proposed
Required
Total GFA 10, 992sqm 11,493sgm
FSR standard 41 4:18
Difference
(exceedance —
building only) 501sgm
Percentage
difference % 4.5%

Any questions, please let me know.
Kind Regards
Meadhbh

MEADHBH NOLAN
SENIOR CONSULTANT

T+612 82339900
D +61 2 8233 7636
M +61 447 967 481

E mnolan@urbis.com.au
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46-50 Belmore Street
Penrith

N.T.S

Area Plan
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DA50.00[E]

02 8354 5199

Melbourne 1 Nknolson Sreet Syeney 42 Brisbans Srest

Welboume VIC 3000 Ausvala  Surry Hils NSV 2010 Australla
T T 8354 51

Bates Smart Archhects Piy Lid ABN 68 034 740 556,

BATESSMART.



